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May 15, 2008

EMAIL ONLY

Mr. James Deep

Barrister and Solicitor

467 Speers Road, 2" floor
Oakville ON L6K 3S4

Dear Mr. Deep:

Re: Union Gas Limited — Halton Hills Generating Station Project
Board File No.: EB-2008-0024

The Board has received your letter requesting that the deadline for filing your
submissions on behalf of Onkar Rai be extended in this matter. The Board approves an
extension to Friday May 16, 2008.

Yours truly,

Original signed by

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary

cc: Mark A. Murray (Manager, Regulatory Projects, Union Gas Limited)
Dan Jones (Assistant General Counsel, Union Gas Limited)
Intervenors of Record



